
ADDENDUM 1

To: All Proposers
Project: RFQ/P 24-009 SAN BERNARDINO HIGH SCHOOL - ATHLETIC

RENOVATIONS PROJECT
Date: December 5, 2024

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS

This Addendum becomes a part of the Request for Qualifications/Proposals (RFQ/P) and
modifies the original documents. It is intended that all work affected by the following
modifications shall conform with related provisions of the RFQ/P.

The purpose of this Addendum 1 is to provide information and clarification for submitted
questions for the RFQ/P 24-009 for San Bernardino High School - Athletic Renovations
Project.

Requests for Information and Clarifications for Submitted Questions

Q1. Can you tell me if this RFQ/P for SBHS Athletic Renovations requires that we submit a
GPC?

A1. No, A Preliminary Services Proposal and Contractors Statement of
Qualifications is being requested as outlined in the RFQ/P Section 1.12 -
1.13.1.1.2..

Q2: Will the District be providing a detailed pricing form or more information on what
pricing needs to be submitted?

A2. Please refer to RFQ/P Section 1.12 - 1.13.1.1.2.

Q3. Do we need to submit a sub listing?

A3. Sub Listing not required at this time.
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Q4 .Drawing L1.01, Materials Plan, states that the product to be used is AstroTurf, and that
the turf product is provided under CMAS ('contractor installed'). Typically, CMAS covers
OFOI for both turf provision and installation.

Please clarify a) which turf product/infill, etc. is to be used and what the bidder's
responsibilities for installation of the synthetic turf system are.
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A4. This RFP/Q requests a cost proposal for Preliminary Services only and
does not require any cost for installation. Cost and responsibility for
installation will be determined at a later date during the development of the
Guaranteed Project Cost(GPC) near the end of the Preliminary Services
phase.

Q5. We see that there is a NTP for January 15th 2025 but can you let us know
Construction Start and end date for this project?

A5. Proposers are requested to submit a preliminary Construction Schedule
and Phasing plan as part of their Statement of Qualifications. Construction
end date must be no later than January 1, 2026, the Construction Start Date
is at Proposer’s discretion.
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